

Valley Victory Life Group

Kingdom Dominion-Coronation of the King

Cultivate Good Relationships! “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

Crowned king overall

1. (Daniel 7:9-10,13-14 AMP) I kept looking until thrones were placed [for the assessors with the Judge], and the Ancient of Days [God, the eternal Father] took His seat, Whose garment was white as snow and the hair of His head like pure wool. His throne was like the fiery flame; its wheels were burning fire. A stream of fire came forth from before Him; a thousand thousands ministered to Him and ten thousand times ten thousand rose up *and* stood before Him; the Judge was seated [the court was in session] and the books were opened. I saw in the night visions, and behold, on the clouds of the heavens came One like a Son of man, and He came to the Ancient of Days and was presented before Him. And there was given Him [the Messiah] dominion and glory and kingdom, that all peoples, nations, and languages should serve Him. His dominion is an everlasting dominion which shall not pass away, and His kingdom is one which shall not be destroyed.
2. (Revelation 5:7-10 AMP) He then went and took the scroll from the right hand of Him Who sat on the throne. And when He had taken the scroll, the four living creatures and the twenty-four elders [of the heavenly Sanhedrin] prostrated themselves before the Lamb. Each was holding a harp (lute or guitar), and they had golden bowls full of incense (fragrant spices and gums for burning), which are the prayers of God's people (the saints). And [now] they sing a new song, saying, You are worthy to take the scroll and to break the seals that are on it, for You were slain (sacrificed), and with Your blood You purchased men unto God from every tribe and language and people and nation. And You have made them a kingdom (royal race) and priests to our God, and they shall reign [as kings] over the earth!

Commented [BC1]: Thousands of years before Jesus walked the earth Daniel was given prophetic dreams about God The Father and the myriad of angel armies in the throne room

Commented [BC2]: In the heavenly realm encounter Daniel sees the CORONATION OF A MAN. This man is given complete dominion by God The Father to rule over everything.

Commented [BC3]: When Jesus was recognized worthy, and coronated King of the universe, all of heaven declares the reason for a man being given this position...A ROYAL RACE BEGAN. A new creation of human king-priests will become co-heirs with Him in rulership.

Kingdom dominion transferred

3. (Ephesians 1:18-23 AMP) By having the eyes of your heart flooded with light, so that you can know *and* understand the hope to which He has called you, and how rich is His glorious inheritance in the saints (His set-apart ones), And [so that you can know and understand] what is the immeasurable *and* unlimited *and* surpassing greatness of His power in *and* for us who believe, as demonstrated in the working of His mighty strength, Which He exerted in Christ when He raised Him from the dead and seated Him at His [own] right hand in the heavenly [places], Far above all rule and authority and power and dominion and every name that is named [above every title that can be conferred], not only in this age *and* in this world, but also in the age *and* the world which are to come. And He has put all things under His feet and has appointed Him the universal and supreme Head of the church [a headship exercised throughout the church], Which is His body, the fullness of Him Who fills all in all [for in that body lives the full measure of Him] Who makes everything complete, and Who fills everything everywhere with Himself].
4. (Matthew 28:18-20 MSG) Jesus, undeterred, went right ahead and gave his charge: “God authorized and commanded me to commission you: Go out and train everyone you meet, far and near, in this way of life, marking them by baptism in the threefold name: Father, Son, and Holy Spirit. Then instruct them in the practice of all I have commanded you. I’ll be with you as you do this, day after day after day, right up to the end of the age.”

Commented [BC4]: Do you know what Jesus has called you to EXPECT? (Hope means expectation)

Commented [BC5]: Do you understand what The King inherited and has shared with you?

Commented [BC6]: Do you believe in the power IN YOU & FOR YOU? (As demonstrated in the resurrection)

Commented [BC7]: If you are His feet then do you live as though you are far above all rule, authority, power, dominion, and name?

Commented [BC8]: Do you live as though you have THE FULL MEASURE of Jesus in you?

Commented [BC9]: All dominion that was given to the Son of Man was for the purpose of Him giving it to you! You operate in His Kingdom as the King’s representative-backed by the Trinity.